Muhammad Kamran Khalid

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: muhammad.kamran@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512311321

LinkedIn:



2023

About

Dr. Muhammad Kamran Khalid is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Khalid has a PhD in Sustainable Supply Chain. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Khalid has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 7, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Sustainable Supply Chain NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2021
MS in Operations Management Golden Gate University , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
BE in Software Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1997 - 2000
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2013- Present
Lecturer NUST Business School	2007 - 2013
Quality Assurance Engg Redcannon Security Inc , 42808 Christy St Ste 108 Fremont CA 94538-3156	2006 - 2007
network Enginineer Litescape Technologies Inc USA , 12707 High Bluff Dr, San Diego, CA 92130, USA	2004 - 2006
Sr. Software Engg Streaming Networks , Street 44, F-10/4 F 10/4 F-10, Islamabad	2000 - 2004

Research Projects

National Projects

Design, Development and Deployment of a solar PV based cold storage system

Funding Agency: The Canada Fund for Local Initiatives

Amount: PKR 5,177,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

How Front-of-Package Labels, Perceived Food Quality, Brand Loyalty, and Consumer Consciousness of Nutritional Value Drive Consumer Satisfaction

2024

Muhammad Moazzam Haiqa Javed Muhammad Mustafa Raziq Adnan Waseem Muhammad Kamran Khalid Pakistan Journal of Commerce and Social Sciences, Volume 18(3), Pages 619-650

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://jespk.net/publication_paper.php?publicationid=55

Conceptualizing Audit Fatigue in the Context of Sustainable Supply Chains

2020

Muhammad Kamran Khalid Mujtaba Hassan Agha Syed Tasweer Hussain Shah Muhammad Naseer Akhtar

Sustainability, Volume 12(21), Article Number 9135 Impact Factor: 2.576 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su12219135

Conference Proceedings

Audit fatigue in sustainable supply chains - A case study of Pakistan textile industry

2021

Muhammad Kamran Khalid Mujtaba Hassan Agha Muhammad Naseer Akhtar Syed Tasweer Hussain Shah 1st International Conference on Business, Management and Social Sciences (ICBMASS)., res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: Nil

Supply Chain Complexity and Audit Performance

2020

Muhammad Kamran Khalid Mujtaba Hassan Agha Syed Tasweer Hussain Shah Muhammad Naseer Akhtar 7th International Conference on Business Management - (ICoBM), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://icobm.umt.edu.pk/